NEVADA STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
6010 S. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite A-1
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
Thursday, January 26, 2012 at 6:26 pm

Board Meeting
Minutes

Videoconferencing was available at the Board office, 6010 S Rainbow Boulevard, Suite A-1, in Las Vegas and
at the Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners, 1105 Terminal Way, Suite 301, Reno, Nevada 89502.

Please Note: The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners may 1) address agenda items out of sequence to
accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine
items for consideration by the public body; 3) pull or remove items from the agenda at any time. The Board may
convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or
mental health of a person. See NRS 241.030. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a

quasi judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may refuse to consider
public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Public comment is welcomed by the Board, but at the discretion of the Chair, may be limited to five minutes per
person. A public comment time will be available before any action items are heard by the public body and then once
again prior to adjournment of the meeting. The Chair may allow additional time to be given a speaker as time allows
and in his/her sole discretion. Once all items on the agenda are completed the meeting will adjourn. Prior to the
commencement and conclusions of a contested case or a quasi judicial proceeding that may affect the due process
rights of an individual the board may refuse to consider public comment,

Call to Order

1. Roll call and Establish a Quorum:

Dr. Pappas called the nieeting to order and Ms. Kelly conducted the following role call:

Dr. William Pappas PRESENT
Dr. M Masih Soltani PRESENT
Dr. Donna Hellwinkel PRESENT
Dr. J Gordon Kinard PRESENT
Dr. Timothy Pinther PRESENT
Dr. Jade Miller: PRESENT (via Teleconference)}
Dr. J. Stephen Sill PRESENT
Mrs. Rosanne “Missy” Matthews PRESENT
Mrs. Leslea Villigan: PRESENT
Mr. James “Tuko” McKernan PRESENT
Mrs. Lisa Wark: PRESENT

Others Present: John Hunt, Board Legal Cou nsel; Kathleen Kelly, Executive Director; Debra Shaffer, Deputy
Executive Director.

Public Attendees: Lori Fagundes; Leora Worth; Heather Rogers, NDHA; Jimmy Wang; Tucker DiEdwardo, LVI
Global; Annette Lincicome, Huntridge Teen Clinic; Alec M. Fillmore; Andy Kachurak; Yolanda Soto, Dr. Gamboa;
Linda Gamboa, Dr. Gamboa; Rosa Williams, Dr. Gamboa; Deborah Osborn, NDHA..

Pledge of Allegiance: All present voluntarily stood, followed by a moment of silence for the Raleigh family.

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page I of 9



2. Public Comment: No public comment.

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

*3. Election 0of 2012 Board Officers (For Possible Action)
*a. President (For Possible Action)

MOTION: Dr. Miller nominated Dr. Pappas for President. Second by Mr. McKernan. All in favor, Dr, Pappas
confirmed as President.

*b. Secretary — Treasurer (For Possible Action)

MOTION: Dr. Pinther nominated Dr. Hellwinkel for Secretary-Treasurer. Second by Mr. McKernan. Dr. Hellwinkel
confirmed as Secretary/Treasurer. '

*4, Executive Director’s Report: (For Possible Action)

*a. Minutes: 8/13/2011 - Closed Session
8/14/2011 — Closed Session
9/8/2011 — Laser Working Group/Legislative and Dental Practice

MOTION: Dr. Hellwinkel made the motion to adopt the minutes. Second by Mrs. Viiligan. No public comment. All
in favor.

*b. Authorized Investigative Complaints (For Possible Action)
(1) Dr. X - NRS 631.342(1)(d)
Ms. Kelly went over the alleged violations.

MOTION: Dr. Kinard made the motion to authorize. Second by Dr. Sill. No public comment. All in favor.

*5. Board Counsel’s Report (For Possible Action)

*a._ Appointment for Board Representative to Oversee/Investigate Operation of Dental Practice —
NAC 631.273 (For Possible Action)
(1) Rafael M Gamboa, DDS

Dr. Pappas asked Mrs. Gamboa to step forward. Mr. Hunt read the pertinent regulation NAC 631.273 regarding
ownership or control of a practice by member of family after death of dentist. Mr. Hunt confirmed with Ms. Kelly
that the Board was in receipt of a certified copy of the death certificate. He indicated that the Board is to appoint a
member/agent/employee to verify compliance of appropriately operating practice. He added that if the Board finds
that the office is not being operated in full compliance of the requirements in chapter 631 then the Board may go to
district court to seek injunctive relief. Ms. Kelly recommended that the Board appoint Dr. Tony Guillen as he is a
conscious sedation permit holder and the practice holds a conscious sedation site permit, which according to
information received from Mrs. Gamboa is not being used; however, if a dentist who holds a permit to administer
assists the practice then the practice will be monitored.

MOTION: Mr. McKernan made the motion to appoint Dr. Guillen to monitor the practice. Second by Dr. Pinther.
Discussion: Mr. Hunt clarified that the motion should include monitoring and investigating the operation of the

dental practice. Mr. McKernan amended his motion to appoint Dr. Guillen to monitor and investigate the operation of
the practice. Dr. Pinther amended his second in concurrence with the amended motion.

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 2 of 9



Comments: Mrs. Gamboa indicated that she understood the guidelines and noted to the Board that she has ccased
operation of the practice until she is able to work out who the dentists will be that will assist in the operation of the
practice. She inquired if she is able to sell her practice to a periodontist as well as a general dentist. Dr. Pappas
commented that Dr. Gamboa had a periodontal office; which Mrs. Gamboa affirmed. Dr. Pappas indicated that the

question would be better asked of the Board-appointed monitor.

b. Legal Actions/Lawsuit(s) Update - (Pursuant to NRS 241.030, the board may, by motion, enter closed

session.)

(1) Stay/Appeal - LVI v. Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners .

Mr. Hunt indicated that the district court ruled that the validity of certain parts of the regulation. He added that the
ruling has now been appealed to the Nevada Supreme Court. He advised the Board to continue the appeal and still
attempt to negotiate a resolution by any member of the Board that would like to participate in the negotiations.
Furthermore, if a negotiation is reached it would be brought before the Board for any public action. He indicated that
the current status is that there is an appeal and the court is set for a settlement conference with a Supreme Court
settlement judge. He added that in the District Court there was currently pending motions for costs and fees, also to
determine whether the Board has complied with the courts’ previous order.

MOTION: Dr. Miller made the motion to continue with the appeal process and to enter into an attempt for
negotiations with LVI regarding further regulations. Second by Dr. Sill. All in favor.

*c Decision By Board For Response To Legal Action/Lawsuit(s) In Stay/Appeal — LVI v. Nevada

State Board of Dental Examiners (For Possible Action)

{Board did not enter into a closed session for item (5)(b), therefore, no action taken on this item}

*6. Old Business (For Possible Action)

*a. Minutes: 8/12/2011 - Laser Working Group/Legislative and Dental Practice

8/12/2011 — Committee on Dental Hygiene

Dr. Pappas indicated that for both meetings, only correction is Mr. McKernan called the meeting to order not Dr.-

Pappas.

MOTION: Dr. Miller made the motion to approve the minutes with noted amendments. Second by Dr. Sill. All in

favor.

*7. New Business (For Possible Action)

*a, Limited License for Supervision — NRS 631.2715

(1) Joseph M Barton, DMD
(2) Robert W Beebe, DDS
(3) Mark J Birnbach, DMD
(4) Robert W Bryce, DDS
(5) Stephen D Buck, DDS
(6) Michael Bufo Jr., DMD
(7) Stephen E Burch, DDS
(8) Matthew J Bynum, DDS
(9) James H Clarke Jr., DDS

(10) Lawrence P Evola, DDS
(11) Brian R Faber, DDS
(12) James J Harding, DDS
(13) Joseph J Henry Jr., DDS
(14) James O Hey Jr., DDS

(15) John M Highsmith, DDS
(16) Stephen B Hill, DDS

(17) Dennis D Ikuta, DDS

(18) Kent M Johnson, DDS
(19) Randolph A Jones, DMD
(20) Lisa E Kalfas, DDS

(21) Lori A Kemmet, DDS
(22) John A Krasowski, DDS
(23) Gregory D Larson, DDS
(24) Chong W Lee, DDS

(25) Jess N Legg III, DDS

(26) Christopher G Lota, DMD
(27) Kelly I Lytle, DDS

(28) Hamada R Makarita, DDS

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 3 of 9



—_—
—_ OO =IO P WD —

e R N gy S S
oo ~IO L B WD

[N I NI
BLWN=O

(FSRVORIS USSR G I N S S ]
N UL N I e VSN I e N

W o U Lo
o0 ~J Oh Lh

39
40
41

(29) Leo J Malin, DDS

(30) John M Marque, DDS
(31) James W W McCreight, DDS
(32) Francis J Ohmes, DDS
(33) Manisha R Patel, DDS
(34) John E Pawlowicz, DMD
(35) Michael K Reece, DDS
(36) Joseph M Serra, DDS
(37) Joel L Smith, DDS

(38) Steven B Taylor, DDS
(39) Mark P Tompkins, DDS
(40) William A Vitalie, DMD
(41) Kevin L. Winters, DDS

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that applications have been reveiewed.
MOTION: Dr. Sill made the motion to approve. Second by Mrs. Wark. All in favor, Dr. Hellwinkel abstained.

*b. Approval for Dental Licensure by WREB-NRS 631.240(1)(b)(2) (For Possible Action)
(1) Sarika Anand, DMD
(2) Yang Lin, DDS

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that all met criteria and recommended approval. Dr. Hellwinkel abstained from the vote.
MOTION: Dr. Sill made the motion to approve. Second by Mrs. Wark. All in favor.

*¢. Specialty Licensure by Application — NRS 631.250 (For Possible Action)
(1) Jared A Acosta, DMD — Pediatric Dentistry
(2) Sumit Chawla, DMD — Orthodontics
(3) Jay E Davis, DMD - Orthodontics

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that all met criteria and recommended approval.
MOTION: Dr. Pinther made the motion to approve. Second by Mrs. Wark. All in favor, Dr. Hellwinkel abstained.

*d. Specialty Licensure by Credential — NRS 631.255(1)(b) (For Possible Action)
(1) Stephen A Yamodis, DMD

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that criteria was met and recommended approval.
MOTION: Mrs. Wark made the motion to approve. Second by Mrs. Villigan. All in favor, Dr. Hellwinkel abstained.

*e. Specialty Licensure by Credential — NRS 631.255(1)(a) (For Possible Action)
(1) Patricia A Diaz, DDS

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that criteria was met and recommended approval.

MOTION: Mrs. Wark made the motion to approve. Second by Dr. Sill. Discussion: Dr. Miller inquired on the area of
specialty Dr. Diaz applied for. Dr. Hellwinkel indicated it was in Periodontia. All in favor, Dr. Hellwinkel
abstained.

*f. Approval for Dental Hygiene Licensure by WREB- NRS 631.300(1)(b)(2) (For Possible Action)
(1) Carissa M Anderson, RDH
(2) Marleny E Delgado, RDH
(3) Jaime M Wojciechowski, RDH

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 4 of 9



42

44
45
46
47
48
49
50

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
935
96

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that all met criteria and recommended approval.

MOTION: Mr. McKernan made the motion to approve. Second by Dr. Soltani. All in favor, Dr. Hellwinkel
abstained.

*g. Approval for Dental Limited Licensure — NRS 631.271 (For Possible Action)
(1) Heather C Green, DDS

Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that criteria was met and recommended approval.
MOTION: Dr. Soltani made the motion to approve. Second by Mrs. Wark. All in favor, Dr. Hellwinkel abstained.

*h. Reactivation of Inactive License — NAC 631.170(3) (For Possible Action)
(1) Lori A Fagundes, RDH

Dr. Miller inquired if webinars are considered to be live instruction. Dr, Pappas answered affirmatively. Ms.
Fagundes stepped forward. Dr. Pinther inquired about Ms. Fagundes last place of employment; which she indicated
was at a diagnostic company owned by Quest Diagnostics.

MOTION: Mr. McKernan made the motion to approve the reactivation. Second by Mrs. Wark. Discussion: Dr.
Hellwinkel asked for clarification of the regulations for revocation. Ms. Kelly indicated that the reason the
application had to come before the Board for approval was that Ms. Fagundes had not practiced dental hygiene for
over a year-and-a-half. She indicated that Ms. Fagundes let her license lapse and, therefore, her license was revoked
which was an administrative revocation for non-renewal. She added that she has paid the fees due and has reinstated
her license. All in favor.

*i, Reactivation of Inactive License — NAC 631.170(4) (For Possible Action)
(1) Leora A Worth, RDH

Mrs. Worth stepped forward. Mr. McKernan inquired for clarification if the last dental hygiene job was in 2008.
Mrs. Worth answered affirmatively. Mr. McKernan suggested that she perhaps take a skills assessment and possible
remediation. Dr. Pappas mentioned that at the last meeting, though there is no precedence and the Board may do as
they wish at their discretion, that typically a skills assessment with remediation has been required for those who have
not practiced in four years or greater. Ms. Kelly indicated that the statute indicates two years; however the Board
historically has required a skills assessment or an exam for those who have not practiced in over four years.
Nonetheless, the Board may, at their discretion, decide what to require before reinstating a license for someone that
has not practiced in over two years.

MOTION: Mr. McKernan made the motion to require a skills assessment. Second by Mrs. Villigan. Discussion: Mr.
Hunt noted for the record that the applicant has the right to choose to take and pass a clinical examination in lieu of
the skills assessment. All in favor.

Mrs. Worth inquired if she will be receiving a letter that lists what she will be required to complete,
furthermore, if she will have to return before the Board upon completion of those requirements. Ms, Kelly indicated
to Mrs. Worth that the skills assessment can be completed at any ADA accredited dental hygiene program. Locally in
Las Vegas she could contact the College of Southern Nevada (CSN) and inquire when they will be offering the skills
assessment, or she may contact an alternate location with a dental hygiene program. If an alternate location is sought,
Ms. Kelly offered to provide her with a skills assessment outline that would be provided to the program that accepts
her for a skills assessment that will list the areas to be assessed. Upon completion of the skills assessment and any
remediation that they would ask you to complete, action could then be taken by the Executive Director to reactivate
the license. She added that Mrs. Worth also had the option to take a clinical exam. Ms. Kelly explained to Mrs. -
Worth what the skills assessment entails and the option of clinical exams that are accepted by the Board, the WREB
or ADEX exam.

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 5 of 9



97
98

.00
.01
02
03
.04
.05
.06
.07
.08
.09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
.26
27
28
29
.30
31
32
33
34
35
.36
37
.38
.39
40
41
42
43
.44
45
46
47
A48
49
.50
51

*j. Approval of Inactivation of Specialty License —- NAC 631.170 (For Possible Action)
(1) Jimmy C Wang, DDS

Dr. Wang stepped forward. Dr. Pappas inquired if Dr. Wang currently held a specialty license in periodontics. Dr.
Wang answered affirmatively and indicated that he applied for a specialty license by credential at the last Board
meeting. Per Dr. Pappas’ inquiry, Dr. Wang indicated that the he took the WREB clinical exam. He indicated that
he was licensed as a general dentist and upon completing a specialty program applied for a specialty license;
however, has been unable to obtain employment as a specialist and, therefore, would like to inactivate his specialty
license and reactivate his general dental license. Ms, Kelly went over Dr. Wang’s license history.

MOTION: Dr. Sill made the motion to approve the inactivation of Dr. Wang’s specialty license and reactivate his
general dental license. Second by Dr. Kinard. Discussion: Dr. Pappas clarified that there were no additional
requirements for Dr. Wang to fulfill, Ms. Kelly confirmed Dr. Pappas’ clarification and indicated that Dr. Wang
cannot advertise himself as a specialist, but may limit his practice if he chooses. Dr. Pappas reminded Dr. Wang that
he may limit his practice to periodontia but will have to indicate that periodontal services are being provided by a
general dentist and cannot bill as a specialist. Dr. Wang understood. All in favor.

*k. Consideration of Application by WREB — NRS 631.240 (Pursuant to NAC 631.050) (For
Possible Action)
(1) Alec M Fillmore, DDS - (Pursuant to NRS 241.030, the board may, by motion, enter closed session.)

Mr. Hunt asked Dr. Fillmore if he would like to enter into a closed session. Dr. Fillmore declined. Mr. Hunt asked if
he understood that this was not a hearing, which Dr. Fillmore responded affirmatively. Mr. Hunt indicated to Dr.
Fillmore if he understood that if the Board were to reject the application it is reportable to the National Practitioners
Data Bank. Dr. Fillmore responded that he understood and indicated that he was uncertain if he would be able to
reapply. Mr. Hunt indicated that he could reapply, however, may also choose to withdraw his application or may
proceed, however, reminded him that it was his right to have an attorney present. Dr. Fillmore indicated that he
understood and chose to proceed. Dr. Hellwinkel indicated that she rejected the application because she wanted to
bring this matter to the full Board’s attention, as it deals with concern for the public. She indicated that Dr. Fillmore
has been forthcoming about his past issues and has been sober and clean for over nine years. Dr. Pinther inquired if
he was practicing in California. Dr. Fillmore indicated he was not and only received his California license a few
months prior. Mr. McKernan indicated that the treatment center tested him on a monthly basis but some results are
missing. Dr. Fillmore indicated that he provided all that was provided to him. He added that he has not been able to
contact the person that was in charge tracking his drug testing, Joyce. He indicated that his counselor Jane provided
him the records. He offered to sign a release to allow the Board to obtain a copy of his records. Dr. Pinther
commended him for turning his life around. Dr. Pappas inquired if it would be appropriate for the Board to require a
stipulation agreement in order to be licensed. Mr. Hunt indicated that the Board has full discretion and can ask for
monitoring, random drug and alcohol testing, which Dr. Fillmore would have to agree to. He further advised that the
Board could approve the application for licensure, they could deny the approval for licensure, and then require that
approval be based on agreeing and entering into a stipulation agreement. Dr. Pappas inquired of Dr. Fillmore if
while at Loma Linda he participated in certification for conscious sedation, general anesthesia or anything of similar
nature. Dr. Fillmore indicated that he did not; he only participated in nitrous oxide.

MOTION: Mrs. Matthews made the motion to approve the application. Second by Dr. Pinther. Discussion: Dr. .
Miller indicated that it seemed that Dr. Fillmore has been involved with Dr. Jackson at the concerned dentists
committee and asked for more details regarding his involvement. Dr. Fillmore indicated that he met with the
Concerned Dentists’ Committee the previous summer and was offered support that he would need should the Board
decide to require monitoring and they offered to help him coordinate the monitoring. He indicated that he speaks
with Dr. Jackson regularly and is active in Alcoholics Anonymous. He added that the Concerned Dentists’
Committee offered to help him in any way that he may need. Dr. Pappas inquired about how many meetings he
attends a week. Dr. Fillmore indicated that he attends meetings two-to-three times a week and tries to make the
Committee meetings as often as possible but goes at least twice a month. All in favor; Dr. Hellwinkel abstained.

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 6 of 9



52

53 *1. Consideration of Application for ADEX Dental Hygiene Clinical Exam
54 (1) Nicole L Recca
.55

.56  Ms. Kelly indicated that Ms. Recca contacted CSN about taking an assessment program to prepare for the ADEX
.57  dental hygiene exam, and Shari Peterson referred her to the Board. Ms. Kelly noted to the Board that Ms. Recca had
.58  not practiced dental hygiene for nine years and is not a licensed hygienist, which, usually the Board requires an

.59 assessment for licensees who have not practiced. She indicated that CSN will be having an assessment March 9%, if
.60 an instructor can be found. She indicated that CSN will offer an assessment at the Boards® request for her to

.61  complete the assessment. Dr. Miller inquired if the Board were to grant authorization for Ms. Recca to take an

.62 assessment would it then qualify her to take the ADEX dental hygiene exam or the WREB exam. Ms. Kelly

.63 indicated that, yes, she assumes it would qualify Ms. Recca.

.64

.65  MOTION: Dr. Kinard made the motion to grant authorization to take remediation, and upon successful completlon
.66  may take the exam. Second by Mrs. Villigan. All in favor,

67

.68 *m. Approval for Anesthesia-Temporary Permit — NAC 631.2254 (For Possible Action)
.69

.70 (1) Conscious Sedation

71 a. Katayoon Dorosti, DMD

72 b. Amy L Goodwin, DMD

73

.74 Dr. Miller indicated that all was in order and recommended approval.

75 ‘

.76 MOTION: Mrs. Wark made the motion to approve. Second by Dr. Soltani. All in favor, Dr. Miller abstained.
77

78 *n. Approval for Site Permit — NAC 631.2236 (For Possible Action)

79 '

.80 (1) General Anesthesia

81 a. Timothy A Wilson, DDS

82 (1) 4040 N Martin Luther King Blvd., Suite B, N. Las Vegas, NV 89032
.83 b. Anthony Q Phan, DMD

.84 (1) 445 W Craig Rd., Suite 121, N. Las Vegas, NV 89032

.85

.86 Dr. Miller indicated that both passed inspection and recommended approval.

.87 '

.88 MOTION: Mr.McKernan made the motion to approve. Second by Mrs. Wark. All in favor; Dr. Miller abstained.
.89 :

90 (2) Conscious Sedation

91 -a. Ashley Hoban, DMD

92 (1) 653 N Town Center Drive, Suite 104, Las Vegas, NV 89144
.93 b. Ilya Benjamin, DMD

.94 (1) 7260 W Lake Mead Blvd., Suite #5, Las Vegas NV 89128
.95 ¢. R Michael Sanders, DMD

.96 (1) 1001 Shadow Lane, MS 7410, Las Vegas, NV 89106

.97 d. Brett Noorda, DMD

.98 (1) 66 N Pecos Rd., Suite A, Henderson, NV 89074

.99

00 Dr. Miller indicated that all passed inspection and recommended approval.

101 :

202 MOTION: Mrs. Wark made the motion to approve. Second by Dr. Sill. All in favor; Dr. Miller abstained.
203

204 *o0. Approval for 90-Day Extension Of Anesthesia Permit — NAC 631.2254(2) (For Possible Action)
05
106 (1) General Anesthesia

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 7 of 9



107
‘08
09
10
'11
112
113
114
115
16
117
}18
19
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
'31
132
133
134
135
'36
137
!38
139
140
41
42
43
‘44
145
146
47
48
49
’50
151
152
153
54
155
156
157
158
159
260
161

a. Blaine D Austin, DDS
b. Matthew K Mizukawa, DIDS

Dr. Miller indicated that more time was needed to schedule inspections.
MOTION: Dr. Kinard the made the motion to approve. Second by Dr. Sill. All in favor; Dr. Miller abstained.
(2) Conscious Sedation

a. Bradley Welch, DDS

b. Todd J Baggaley, DMD

c. Philip C Walter, DDS
Dr. Miller indicated that (2) (a) is to be tabled.
MOTION: Dr. Pinther made the motion to table (2) (a). Second by Mr. McKernan.
Dr. Miller indicated that more time was need to schedule inspection for (2)(b-¢).
MOTION: Dr. Sili made the motion to approve (2) (b-c). Second by Mrs. Wark. All in favor.

*p, Approval of Public Health Endorsement — NRS 631.287 (For Possible Action)
(1) Janet M VonHolten, RDH
MOTION: Mrs. Villigan made the motion to approve. Second by Dr. Soltani. All in favor.
*¢. NSBDE Correspondence to ADA Resolution on the Portfolio RFP (For Possible Action)

Dr. Pappas indicated that there is a letter from the State of Oregon against the resolution passed by the ADA House
of Delegates. He indicated that the ADA House of Delegates passed a resolution calling for an RFP for a national
portfolio style of exam. He discussed what the resolution entailed. Dr. Hellwinkel asked for a copy of the resolution.
Dr. Miller commented that perhaps, it would be a good idea to have the Board members read the resolution before
deciding how to correspond. Dr. Pappas indicated that a copy of the letter from the State of Oregon regarding the
resolution and the resolution passed by the ADA House of Delegates will be provided to the Board members. He

indicated this was raised at the previous AADB meeting,

8. Resource Group Reports

*a, Legislative and Dental Practice (For Possible Action)
(Chair: Dr. Kinard; Dr. 8ill; Dr. Hellwinkel; Dr. Pappas; Mrs. Villigan; Mrs. Matthews; and Mrs. Wark)

No report.

*b. Legal and Disciplinary Action (For Possible Action)
{Chair: Dr. Hellwinkel; Mrs. Wark; Mrs. Villigan; Mr. McKernan; Dr, Kinard; and Dr. Soltani)

No report.
*¢. Examinations

(1) Dental (For Possible Action)
(>r. Pappas; Dr. Kinard and Mrs. Matthews)

Dr. Pappas indicated that there is an exam in February.

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 8 of 9



'62
163
64
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
}75
76
Y77
78
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196

197
198
199
100
301
102
103
104
105
106
07
108
109
310
111
3112

113

(2} Dental Hygiene (For Possible Action)
(Chair: Mrs. Matthews; Mrs. Villigan; Mr, McKernan; Dr. Pinther)
No report.
*d. Continuing Education (For Possible Action)
(Chair: Dr. Hellwinkel and Dr. Sill)

No report.

*e. Dental Hygiene (For Possible Action)
(Chair: Mr. McKernan; Mrs. Matthews; Mrs. Villigan; and Dr. Sill)

No report.

*f. Specialty (For Possible Action)
(Chair; Dr. Miller; and Dr. Pinther)

No report.

*g, Anesthesia/Infection Control (For Possible Action)
(Chair: Dr. Miller; Dr, Pappas; Dr. Hellwinkel; Mr. McKernan and Mrs, Villigan)

Dr. Miller indicated that approximately 36 have accepted the invitations to join the IC committee. He commented
that currently a calibration video is in progress. He thanked Dr. Christine Haskins and Ms. Kelly for their hard work
and thanked Dr. Pappas for allowing the IC team to utilize his office as the production location. He noted that his
expectation is that the video on IC will be ready in February. Dr. Kinard inquired if the video would be available
online. Ms. Kelly indicated that the video is for inspectors and is a calibration for inspectors. Dr. Kinard rephrased
his questions to ask if the video would be made available online for inspectors, and suggested perhaps creating a
private link that inspectors could access at any time. Ms. Kelly indicated that it would be looked into.

9. Public Comment: Ms. Rogers inquired if the checklist for IC inspections is available to dentist and dental
hygienists? Ms. Kelly indicated that it should be online, but would make sure that it is posted online and will email
her a copy. ‘

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

10. Announcements: Ms. Kelly indicated that there is a hearing on February 3%. She added that on the 10" and
11" of February there will be exams for the CIF series. She reminded the Board that the traditional exams will be
held at the end of April.

*11. Adjournment (For Possible Action): Mr. McKernan made the motion to adjourn. Second by Mrs. Villigan. All
in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Respectfully submitte

Kathleen J. Kelly O U

January 26, 2012 Board Meeting Page 9 of 9



